
From: waste <waste@boston.gov.uk>  
Sent: 05 April 2024 14:09 
To: planning <planning@boston.gov.uk> 
Cc: Anger, Mateusz <Mateusz.Anger@boston.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Application ref; B/24/0121 ; Agricultural land adjacent to White House Lane, 
Fishtoft, Boston, PE21 0BE 
 
Environmental Operations would request that the applicant submit further details with regards to 
bin collection points for those properties that will be accessed off private roads - this is as a result of 
our refuse vehicles only being able to collect from adopted highways due to liability reasons. 
 
Please see the attached the Refuse Strategy submitted as part of application B/22/0366 as an 
example of best practice of the information required. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Daniel Blackburn| Depot Technical Support Officer| Boston Borough Council 

St John’s Depot, St John’s Road, Boston PE21 6BE   

01205 314200 

https://www.boston.gov.uk  
 

 
 

https://www.boston.gov.uk/
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Refuse left on adopted footpath or
personal driveway for collection

Key:-

Plots 198, 199, 200
Collection point 9.4m maximum from
adopted highway

Adopted Highway

Plots 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206
Collection point 24.1m maximum from
adopted highway

Plots 223, 224, 225, 226, 227, 228
Collection point 8.7m maximum from
adopted highway

Plots 229, 230, 231, 232
Collection point 9.5m maximum from
adopted highway

Plots 260, 261, 262, 263, 264, 265, 266, 267, 270, 271
Collection point 12.7m maximum from adopted
highway

Plots 240, 241
Collection point 3.7m maximum from
adopted highway
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Chestnut Homes Limited
The Old School, Wragby Road,
Langworth, Lincoln
Lincolnshire, LN3 5BJ.
T: 01522 595302
F: 01522 753575
E: info@chestnuthomes.co.uk
W: www.chestnuthomes.co.uk

Heron Way,
Boston, Phase 5.

Refuse Strategy
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